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HOUSTON

<C

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Project Management Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name 6 LA gorlddrcss Or Phone
: N O v, . ; - —_—
Rie and Covdwer S0 ixe QZ_[Z_%’ Logton 7)1 >-U8Z - 733
Rep. Name City, State “( X 7 1056 Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONE. YES ___ or NO 5,

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES E or NO

3). __ _AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO _’O CERTIFICATION WITH

B0\ S ek S FES3

83> -200-9132.

Fea i ham Services

Company Name Address Phone
Yoche\ Bk honm D ewston XX Recinel  Dickhams eodieesu O\t d s
Rep. Name Cit}',)Smtc Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES g or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO 5(

3). v ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH _LOBRE \o 058 ufR

Basal Spotions UC 1200 Ty e &3z2-48-$735

Company Name Address Phone
Rituonn> Niguson Hou stadsTX 77002 raumend ©basdseltionsfie.com
Rep. Name 7 City, State N Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES‘,)L_ or NO___
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX or NO __

cerTiFication wire NMIDE, Ciy br Housad

.jAco\;s'

S S Reger ol Ro.

Y. 22| L5719

Company Name Address Phone
(ectrz- Shene \‘LDUSmr-\ Y. Oocde. . Shedz @) s. comq
Rep. Name (fiiy, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES x or  NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO K CERTIFICATION WITH ,\}/A
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES&_ ot NO ___
FosteR (m GRouwP 1400 Sm th Sireel 713 329 17711
s Company Name "P\? i OO ;\dd.rcss e Phone B
lorly HENSHAW Houa v, TR T Tov2. " |HENVSHAW @ Fo 9TER U GAOUF, (oo
l Rc[’). Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH CoH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESV/ orNO___




Houston Lommunity Lollege Pre-rroposal dign 1n dheet 3 1of ?i’ngcs

=21 c
STON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Project Management Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Sacp Roed CU‘BUHﬁN“q 1502 Sl Ragg) Hows. Tx 77006 /13 446-95¢7
! ch} Name J C/iry, State Email

~

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO\' .
3. ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES™ or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH Staft of 1 "/‘HDUS :

2 /505 LY BZz 9%~ o=/
Comp'm\ Name Address Phone
Dyt Mo (e, N G entiliBe i

ch. Name 1r5 St te Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X* 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or @
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? r NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

CERE - Hetry 2800 Josf- Cu b Blef. . o - 42/ 47 5

Company \mmc ddress Phone
Q/mi \57% Dd/ g4 Mg 7%“/:72 a7, 7X Buwil6inS & CRRE . ot
Rep. D lamel/ Clq State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO__

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ﬁ or NO___
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO i CERTIFICATION WITH

Tav iy (onsudm MWNL 130) Towen ST, Sk ?3-393 §745
/Comp any Name ~ Address . Phone
Jva 7&\//&“/ fouet. 2 JX 3202 tror @ {ew-le.com)
Rep. que ( ity, State Email /
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH Ay){” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES NO___

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES «~ or NO _ /ERTIFICATION WITH ()O H HM Df
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _.- or NO i/

ILL l4eo oot Ohkw BWD, SEElloD _ 71%-928 4004
Company Name Address Phone
e WerEr s Hodsted, Tx. 7765 JoHAY. ZoBEZDCAM OLL -COM
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” ~ 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ or No X

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO i CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES‘& or NO ___
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e it Title: Project Management Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name drcss Phone
=
SPMS 29929 Lblconde H3E Dol /84
Rep. Name City, State Email
grner, Hrdie ff @ 9719'3” d/S
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. or )<
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _)_<_ CERTIFICATION WITH
AINES o> S AN 2162 > BT
Company Name Address Phone
PIY) SAWED A EXaVsre N RN NP IR AT G
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 2 ;
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES Zé or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO x CERTIFICATION WITH
_ Ppoos 200 Mared
Company Name Address
T
[;lgg ool Y G oo =7 d
Rep. Nam¢ J City, State U Em&/ !

PLEASE-ANSWER-QLIESTIONS WITH AN “X» // FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO___

3). __A OU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES e« s/ CERTIFICATION WITH
ros— Jloe M
Company Name Address Phone
. !
qux—ﬂﬁ e X @arana @ PoS . £ o hn
‘ch. Name City, State Tl v

P
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BH-€ONF YIS 2 or  NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO 7~ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES M

Shans La = 507 Yot 02X DD S|

Company Address Phone 4‘2
= 7—&2-4 ‘: SXVCN\G( \lx)\,S‘\‘\‘x\\ el SO G/\QZQ\)D%\'\ , A
Rep. Name City, State Email e Keu\ 5:)(-0L Lo
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO?S CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___or NO J~
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S Title: Project Management Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone 5.% &5’22%
SIM SFRUISE. HME CREGIMY 242 _SSEROUSE@ BROATIUSUSA.
Rep. Name City, Stz Emai @i 1
P STE (203, ipystod, TX 77044 !
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ____ or NO/&

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NOK CERTIFICATION WITH

fK,Eﬂjzs:f MNledoL s ~ fFeAp LA F)7 B 2EH oL

Company Name Address Phone
CRES RITERP gof [%‘n'ﬁl—}ﬂup A ) . f'/ﬁ‘!mu(‘ a @56. <o an

7 # ¥
Rep. Name City, State = Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO Zé
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO & CERTIFICATION WITH

N A 2T O N U & P X B
Company Ngme Address Phone
JSon Mol I S, Proner @, con

T~

8 Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO ; §
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES/A  or NO _
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH
ra A < e f
P FBINY  527-270 25
C nwlmc Address Phone
\JSM WA R\ = w M Vi (< Gt 5 - D
/ Repj, Name d City, Stdte Email
/.—-'__'_
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” )E]RST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO_T CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO _
_HarSKKA B%2 241-5474
Company Name Address ) Phone
Ti g\c.np,gn 'H’DUSTO‘J,TX- =15 .rm‘nar&@ SlCQVSL’A. ¥ 22\
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ‘/ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO __\{ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO :
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R Title: Project Management Services
Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

| L
o Ewose ~ -
Company Name V= Address Z‘ 6 Phone
KM Tiesid- Ll Sed K Mz Iier A - AL =T L4
Rep. Name " City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot Nox
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO
i = 4TRSS
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
L 20 TS840 TS
CBRE | HeerN Z@ov PosT oAr BV | SVITE, N3 sY2 |BES
Company Name Address Phone
Cue\sToPyer FIELPS Hovwsron , FX CHRISTOPUECK | [FI1ELPS é
Rep. Name City, State Email cBLE  com
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO i

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES (~ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO i CERTIFICATION WITH

F2m e, SHD Wl Lector! st20 22456 774%/
Company Name Address Phone
; / , _ _ :
L?Za /;HE / [ Sons l/»ém'/s dopsr, THX P 75 e fsonD LPZwms, ne f
Rep. Name City, State Emai </
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO X
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _/<or NO_ _
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 3{_or NO_  CERTIFICATION WITH dn‘;., y METLO, 37
/7ms D¢
" 7 I < . 3
}\}'1.{ :Z‘HTFI v"ll’-(-.f-f(zl/.\q,h' |_>'33 ".V(\—T l\{)-’—i;q gcjl/\’flo\ 7)? g‘fCM ((_}C?(/
Company Name Address = Lo Phone
A4 7 ; ) ;
'fl!ii\f"ikb éi}-”qf_{ 2-3 V" "\'/L'uﬁ‘fy\ 1A Ay s gtn‘r\?‘jL(ﬁ @ Hill 2475 ¢ e a0
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO %

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NOZS_ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _‘7§0r NO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ orNO __
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o AR e Title: Project Management Services
Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-11 - Date: November 6, 2018 - Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Phone ?fé —?‘?Z‘J)\S—“?—}'

Company Name i Address
TAG (70r 2~ SR -
(2 w5704 TX 6(‘54? (Zo (@ 194 ZR. o
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ‘x‘ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO X
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES > or NO%_  CERTIFICATION WITH __( O 5[~

ekt cx Covrzel Pecr Mesredasz— 537773 7249
Company Name Address Phone
éq-r 7%
4R ws7ond X 770%{ AbzorTe® FRe | EcT poniripl <o
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES Z ; or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 7& or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO)XV CERTIFICATION WITH
= 1

).

~7D0D)s
Company, Nime
7 zalzaﬁfuzj

,QZ‘Q&ZZ Mﬂz@g&zbz ,CWL

Rep. Name L’)/ éiry, State/ = Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO___
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO ___




